
United Nations Nations Unies 
tlNRit'STRICTED 

E/CN .6/SR.3 

ECONOMIC. CONSEIL 12 February 1947 

AND 
r. -.~- .. . :· .:.--..... ;· -.· . . .. 
ECONOMIQDE ... · ORIGINAL: . ENGLISH 

SOCIAL COUNCIL· . ::nr.n·· so· ·c· T 4-:m-: ~ :.:· ~ . · .. ....a~··: 

.... ' : .·:; · ,.:. ~ ·· . . ; -' 1' ~- ."· . ..... ,·.;'. ·" · .~~ · ::.~•-··.;-.;:. , _c.-.· - · ~· -'· ..• 

COMMISSION .ON THE STATUS OF ~DMEN 
••"· ·­

' - ~ :.-. 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRD MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, Ne'"r York, on Tuesday 
11 February 1947, at 2:30p.m. 

. . - ~ -.· ~ . -: :.: ~.-:-: .. ·: ~- ' ~·.- .-.. .:. 

Present: 

1. 

Chairman: Mrs. B • Begtrup 

Vice--Chairman: • V.Lrs ·~ J ~ Street 

Members: .. .. . _: ~: :: ~ . 
Mrs. W. S, liew 
Misi s. B~sterrechez 
Mrs. Hamid Ali 

· Miss. M. Sutherland 
Miss D. Kenyon 
Mrs. E. A. Popova 

"(Denmark) 

(Australia) 

· (.Byelorussian So·r:iet Soc-ialist ',; 
· Republic) · · 

(China) 
(Cu.::;.ternala) 
(India) 
(United K:tngdcm) 
(United State3 of America) 
(Union of Soviot Soci!.list Republics) 

Representatives · of Specialized Agencies: 

Mrs. ·E. Rowe 
Miss J. Maass 

(International Labour Organization) 
(tm:sco) 

Consultants of Non-Governmental Or&anizations: 

Secretariat: 

. Miss L. Spiegel 
M:tss · T. Sender 
Mrs . H. Fuh.rmann 

Mr. E. La'"rson 
Miss E • .Bowerman 

(World .Federation of Trade Unions) 
{Amerlcan Federation of Labor) 
(International Co-operative Alliance) 

(Secretary of the Colllllfissioon)F::.' .. 

. ~· . ' ' 
,' :_: . "' 

Consideration of .Item 12 of the Provisional Agenda (Relations with 
Non-Go'ITernmental Organizations and ArrangelJ;l.ents fo'r ·Hearing their Views). 

. . . ' . . 
' • 

· ... :·· ·'1. 

The CHAIRMAN called the· Corilnission 1a attention to .<P~ge·· ~~- , ·paragraph 8; 

of the docUlllent entitled "MemorandUm en Relations with Non~Governmental 
' '· .. _·- . •·. :' .1 . ---.,-i~· : 1 . ' \ ·:~'/i.::7 i 

Organizations and Arrangemel!.ts fer ' He.~r:i.ng th~fr ·vit:r~vs" (do'C~ent ; E/CN .6/3), 
. .• . ·;: : .: ·· : "' ': :! __ : _ · - ~ .... :· . . ·. · _:. ·_:.-J. ~ --·_; · ·. :. •\.: .~~-::~·~_: .. ~.:r~::·. · - 7';~ - -~~~~:l•') 

which stated:: thai tl;le;~· ques:tio~ .. :.o:f. rei.~tions ' ' :wH-n: ng_n:;;_gov.eriln,iental organizations 
. .· T." .•: · ~·: :>_·; .. :~;·;,; ~ .··.: · .. ·· .·:. : .. (: ~_:: ::: . :: ~~:;'-'''' ' .: .:;, : ~). ._,, 

was still under o.~r.sidel,'attc.:o. by · t .he:· EC.onofnie -' B:rid ' Soc'ial Council . .. 
, .., ... . . • ., . ,~ •• ~ ., ··, ) •,.., .• , · I, . ' • ~i.:· ,,: ;' , -~".-. ~ -· .. ~· · , • -, ·,- ~ 

· /She suggested. 



. ·y' E/CN~6/BR .3 
Page 2 

..... -. -.' :. 

.~ .. '. 

. She suggested that the Ccmmission ,should take note of the arrangements 

for consultation already :made by_ the Coun.c:!.l :and should welcome the 

representat:.;fes of the ·World .Federatitn: of Trade Unions, the American Federatio~ 
~· , -.- I I 

of Labor, and t~e .. .-Jpternaticnal Co-opehitive Alliance, but that it should 
. ~ ' : . . . . ' 

postpone furthe.r. ,.S].;t,scussion o~ t~e>~~~~~t-i'on until its next session, by which 
. i j. • ,!..l ' 

tin:.e the Council,, ,'!ou,ld 9ave reached defizi:ti;·~.: ·decision~ on the subject . 
.. ... ' -· :·. ' . . 

Miss KENYON (trrii ted States . of ~erica) supported the ChaiTlnlin' s ' suggestion, 
r 

Mrs. STREET (.!\ ustralia), stressing "the .~importance of finding a way to 
···.·.·.:;· :. 11 ,(, ... • 

implement all decisfbr{s taken py the Co:mm;isaion and the Economic 13.nd Social 
.. d 

Council that wore· of ~articular importan~~ fpr women, felt that there was a 
• -.. :.· ~ < • • 

. need in each c?'uiit~?.'~f:o·r a co-ordinating agency of all national organizations, 
·• '- ,\:: 

- . ;. ' . 

;.rhether they 'Were ccmpo_sed of men or women.~ ·t~·t w~re in any way concerned 
:J. • 

with the status or" ~~~~n. Such an agency ;.fould. be a national organization and 
. .. ~r- ...... ~ ~. ' 

..... ~ . :_ ·. ~:{ ~ ';: . ~ -. 
would in no way 'cl.l,tp!icate the important :;.Wb~k - ~on~ py international bodies 

• • • J . : .. . . •• ,•..,t ' ·; ~ J. " ..: ' • : 

like the Liaison · 66znkittee of ·women's Int_ernat.ional Organiz·ations ; ·:·. Its primary 
. : . : ~- ;.:, . - ~· ~· 

purpose would be to bring to the. attentiun pf +oca+ and national governments 
~ . ' ' . '. ... . .... . 

r ·· ·-:~·-.:'! ~ .:· ~ .. : . . -. .. ,·.; ~r 

: the recommendations·-of the Ec cincmic and 'Social Couneil regarding the status - . - ·. ( ,. :) 
.. . •-'"! ': . ,..; . ..,: . . 

of women; it wculd alsq .be a .centr.e fer t.he"' coiiectton of all important . 

( .. , 
infornaticn in the .. f:!.e-~d , ·, 

' • ' • f ~ · ' • ~/ ... . '·. ~ 

-.:. 

?-irs. STREET, fi{C::~~l:l't th~t · a· statemenf·:f~6m· 1the. Coun~il that it w9uld grant 
' .. ,, .. . .. .. ~ ~ ; 

· .. :'.,;! ~~·· ~ . 

consultative status to such co-ordinating e:g~~ci~s ·/~oVId serve as an impetus 
·: ~ "'· ... .. .. ' . 

' ... .. -

to the estabiishme~~ ~f ~gencies in various countries. 
,. 

She proposed that the Commission sho\.lld adQp,t".the--follbwing rec:6iiunendation: 
·· · '· -~: itwk~r~~ > , ·' . . .· ... ._': : ~~~~~;_~:_:_ . ·· o::.:~:, : __ ·.. . -''' , 

:.y ~. ··: '._.··, ~.--.:_·_:·:~ -A'rti-d:t77l ' o:f. ' the tr~ited Nati~~s Cha~t~r authorizes th~ 
. ":. . . : Econ(jnic and Social. ,council· to consti.i f · ~wi tli"'the appropriate 

. , ::. . :. ·- ncn-gcrvernmentai organiza tiona and . ·· · 
fu~ : . . • . 

' · .. . 

,..·uereas, ~ . , ., , 
· · the ' CoiLIIli .ssi~n the :Status of Women believes that the , ' 

implen:.ent~ticm .€Jf ·1;;heir decisions · wouici be assisted by the 
· .. co:'-opitation :or' loqal nat~ona3:- boq.ie~; ,. , . . ·.. · :> 

11The Commis&iG!l ~.·on ·: the ··status 'of 'Women 
· "'Be:~cmmend~ · .:that - tha Economic at.d Social Council should 

giv~ oons~tat~ve .:~tat:us' t'O ·a' co..;ordiziating agency representing 
ny~·gav~rnmental organizations which may be established in 
each Member State and to which any organization working on 
pro.blems re1a ting to the status of women would be entitled 
to belong~" 

/The CEAIT.MAl'T 



E/CU .6/SR.3 
Page 3 ,_,: 

The CHkiR.\ffiN suggested. ~ha:tr diE?Cl;lsBi()n bf_ ~~-· .l:ltreet' s 1?ropq_sa~ should 

be postponed until the +ollC!ll.;tng ~eeting, __ so . .th,at th~ membe.r~ would have time 
: ' ; .. t.'f" :: .~ -·. . ' . f ~ ' •• • : 

to :consider. it . thoroughly in •'Wl:'iting. : . 
. I 

Mrs~- UEALOYA (Byelorussi~n Soviet. Socia+ist -Republ:).c), recalling the 
• ' ' J . • :' • • :, . 

important part that wcmen pad played jn the fight aga~st.fa~cism, felt . . . ' . . . . ' ' 

that wo:n:.en were particularly qualifie.d to aid in the maintenance .Pf that unity 
, . ···· ·· . .. ' . . .· ~- ~ 

among -nations which. alone .could preserve the_ pe~ce. In tha~ cqmection, the 
' . ! :, .,1, . • •· · •.. . •, ' 

• · Women-' .e .Internati<:mal D~mcc~~tic .Federation 't.;as an o:utstand:ipg organization 
'.. . . 

, -~·: . · ccm:poseq.,·of .Naticnal Federations of ylor,:~n in f1fty~_six countri.es, and having 

81;000; GOO;·members. Ita aii:lEl .were to _ e~d faso;ism, to prqmote democracy, to 
. . . .. . . . :-. f!. . ... - . 

: ~ J 

'further the rights of wom.en in all count.r~es. o~-Jt,he vrorld, to. prqmote measures 
' ,. . . ' . 

to protect the health and legal s-tatus of chil~en, and .to ~rk fer, educational · 

and cultural advancement. 

Mri::i. URALOVA'·propcsed that the Ccnnn;issicn shoul.d recommend _to the 
' .. . .c· . J ·:. · · ." / _ 

, · 

Econ?mi6 and Social Council that in - ~iew o+ t~e imPArtanc~ _ Qf the W9men's 
- . .· . 

Internaticnal ·:nemocra.tic Federa.tion <11-~J. - of the fact that its aims were ·so 
. . -· .· ' ' 

closely connected with the interests of the Commission en the . S.~~:tus of Women, 
·. ' :..,', . . . ::,: 

the Council . should' grant the organization cc:;n-a~t~tive status in ca:tegory A1 . .. . . ~ ' 

and should invite it to send a ccnsultunt to meetings of th,e Co¥-Illission • .. , ' .. . 

The CKURMAN agreed with. Mrs. U;raloya 1 s sugge~tion, . but ~he. proposed that 
. ~ . . . . . . .. . ' 

-' the recCIDmendation to the Council ·.should include the .Liaison Ccnmittee on ... ... - . . · ' 

Women 1 s International Organizations,- -,a b9dy .. whose; . .activi t:J.es were well-lmown 

ana· ·were of 'great importance for women. •· 

·_ Mrs. HAMID ALI (India} suggest~:d inclu~in~ 
1
also t:hE;J Al.:kii,ldia Wc~en1 s 

· ~conferenee, an. organization which for twenty-five,years ha~ worked to raise 

the status of wcmen. 
'·· ,,:--· 

The CHAIRl.fAN obser.ved tl1at . yc~sulta~~v:e sta.tus .in cat~go:cy A _wa~ given 

only to the most important international organizations. SP,e thought .:that 

ccns:faeration· of .a national· <;:-:rganizati~J.l ;might b.e disq.ussed_._l,a-t;er in connection 

with Hrs. Streett s proposal. 

/Mrs. NEW . · 



E/CN .6/SIL3 
Page. 4, · .~ .. :: :,\ .. 

,'-' .... 
--~··· ' .· .. 

Mrs. NEW (China) pointed out the great value to the Commission of both 
' ~ J '• • I e./ ; 'i• • f ' ' '_, t • • "\ ' • ' i • ' 1 • ' ' ' ' 0 ~ ' ' >-' • ' - ~ ' \ ~ ). • • ' ' • ' ' ' • ... •, 0 .. " 

nati6riiH ana. lliternationill non..:gcvorr:ur.enta:l- organizations. ·. ··, : ·· · · .. 
. • .. , . .... .· . . . . ... , . ~.; ~ r . .._.. . • .· . .•·. . . ~. . . . . . . . . ' • . 

· · . !n reply· to a qUestion by ·Mra. F0POVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 

Mrs • STREET (Australia) explained that her proposal · did.· 'n.ot · tbuch upon :··' : ' 

exist :me;· 6l:-gfulfz8:t:tons. ; .If re:f~:i.~t6a.~ · to .riith6na1·· bdhes ·only a~d\res quite 
•' : 

different·· from· the ~yeiofuss1rui proi)osal ~· . ; .':f . ' 

I , . ' < -~ • • , , • • • •• • ' , 

. . She wondered whether," in view of the · nufnerous applications from: wolllen'a· 

org~iza:ti'~~s, the coilltniksibn ·m:i.ght noi/ have a 'representative on the Council' a· 

coim:idtte~ o~ Ar;angement~ ·for Conauitat'icri· with Non-Goverinnental organizatiOns. 

'·. : Th'e Cll~IBMAN'' eir)ia1h~<f that· the . cl."'fm:i. ttec{ was . c6m~oaed. of members of 

the Council a:nd '· t'hkt·-·it woultf therefore ·be' difficult · to e.sk for -•-representation 

.; ' ' ·· . .. , 

Miss StlTHERLAI~ (United Kingdom) felt that it was· n6t vithin the ·' · · 

ColllDlicision' s' scope to influence . the CcDmrlttee 's· de11\lerations·; nor could' 

the commis~::ton recomnend the admission of ari.y particular 'organization to ' u 

constiitatiye ·statlis'. · · · 

According ··to the · Coitncil' b · O.e~iaion, organizations eligible .for · 

;-· ·.' • i • • 
J· ; 

(a:) - "~rganiza·tions 'whion 'have a bas1.c interest -in most of tr...e .ac.tt:viti'ies 

~f the. Councii, and are cl·o~ely l{nke·d with the ecoriomio or ·aocd.al' life 

of the areaa:"\rhich they represent;" 
·-:.· ' .. ·· . . ... . ) ,. . . . . . 

. The 'Coi!lilliBsion tin . the Status of ·Women \vas only. concerned with a !part .. 

of the Council's activities. Consequently,· ·1t would be for the Council to ' 
1, .. . .. · · · . . . · , , r , • . . . · , .. 

decide· flhethfir ·· the Women's . Int~rnat'ional ' Democratic Organizaticn'was ~ig'S'ble 

for· ···~bnouit~tive ·~tat us~. : ' .. ~ . 
'. 

The CHAIBMAN said that any proposal could be discussed, regardless of · 

. . ~ . . _..,.. ·_. . 

<·I '; . ''· .. . ' . ~ . . . 
. \ '· .. . 

• ·· · ·· · /of the Char~er 
· ,•·· . 



E/CN.6/SR.3 
Page 5 

of the Charter, stated that it was w~thin the Commission's competence to 

discuss such questions and to make recommendations With regard to particular 

organizations. The Women's International Democratic Federatiop. had served 

the Allied cause during the war. 'Why should women, after having participated 

heroically in the war, refrain from considering questions of peace? The 

principle of the question should be discussed. 

Mrs. STREET (Australia), in drawing the Commission's attention to 

document E/CN.6/3, paragraph 2, suggested that the Commission might state 

that, after definite arrangements for consultation had been completed by the 

Council, the Con:miseion wished to be consulted on the applications of 

wcmen's organizations. 

In reply to Mles Su~ {United Kingdom), the CHAIRVdtN pointed out 

that the Commission should oake r~ocmmendatio~s while applications were being 

considered by the Council. 

She suggaeted that the Commission should first discuss the principle of 

supporting applications by recommendations to the Council and then consider 

separately the two Australian proposals and the Byeloruseian proposal, 

together with the Chairman's amendment. 

Mrs. tr.RAI.OVA (Byelorussian Sovi;et Socialist Republic) felt that the 

Commission had the right to discuss the question of recommending the admission 

of the ivcmen's International Democratic Federation under category A. She 

would reserve her opinion with regard to the Liaison Committee cf Women's 

.J.nternaticmol Organizations, until further st1ldy of ttat organization. 

The CTIAir~ then t1u·ned to ccnsideration of Item 13 on the provi~ional 

agenda. 

Mr. LA~ON (Secretariat) read document E/CN.6/6 (page 3, paragraph 4) 

and concluded that cc-crdination of the United Nations with the specialized 

agencies would be effected through consultation by the Secretary~General with 

the heads of the specialized agencies. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that once a programme of wcrk: had been determined, 

the Coillilliasicn · could f.equ~~-t that specialized agencies help carry out that 

programme. 

' - - ------·-- ·-·-···--------------·-··-------··--·-------------·-··-----·-···------------------------------- ----------- ----··-- ----- -------------------·-· ------·-····· -------- ·-·- ······-- ---- ---------- .. ·------ ····- · ·····-··-····-·-··-----



E/CN .6/SR.3 
Page 6 

Miss SUTHERLAND (United !{ingdom) stressed the importance of receiving 

information on the activitie$ of specialized agenoies in the field of the 
~ . ' 

Commission's competence. She favoure! closest relationship with specialized 

ae;e:r:1cies. It was important, for iz+sta.nce, that the Commission · should know 

what the International Labour Organization had been doing in related fields. 
' 

The Ccmmdssicn could not make practical suggestions to the specialized 

agencies, hovever, until it had :reached a decision on other items on the 

agenda. 

Mrs. URAlOVA (Eyalorussian Soviet Socitl.l1t!it Republic), recalling that 

the Economic aJld Social Council had clec::.de1 that relationships With 

specialized agencies would be ba.aed on agre-cments to be rnade, and felt that 

the Cc~ssion had to accept the Oouncilte necision on the matter. 

The CRAIFMAN stated that the qUG . ton as to how the Comnisaicn could 

beet avail itself of the serviosa of tb, epscialized agencies would be 

decided. later. 

It was agreed. that the Comnissicn shculd. take note of the agreements 

made betveen the United nations and tl:e specialized agencies and the facili tiel 

provided in them for connultaticn and. co .. O!Jeration bet~reen the~e agenoies 

and the Cc.mmissions of the Uhited Nations. 




